Pinaz Pithadia

From: I

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2024 9:00 am

To: Pinaz Pithadia

Subject: FW: Cyberattack shakes up operations at Kan. water facility
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi there.

This is the link to the article that was received.

Watercare Services Limited Mobile:

Customer service line: +64 9 442 2222

Postal address: Watercare, Private Bag 92 521, Victoria St West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
Physical address: 73 Remuera Road, Remuera, Auckland 1050, New Zealand

Website: www.watercare.co.nz

Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are privileged and confidential.
They may contain information that is subject to statutory restrictions on their use.
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Office ﬁ Home

From: water.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 6:18 PM

To: water.co.nz>;

Subject: Fw: Cyberattack shakes up operations at Kan. water facility

See first item.

water.co.nz>



From: WEF SmartBrief <wef@smartbrief.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:35 PM

To:

water.co.nz>

Subject: Cyberattack shakes up operations at Kan. water facility

Created for shayne.cunis@water.co.nz | Web Version
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TODAY'S NEWS

Federal court finds unreasonable risk for fluoride

The US District Court for the Northern District of California has determined fluoride in
drinking water poses an unreasonable risk to human health and Environmental
Protection Agency action is required to reduce risk. There is some concern that
exposure to fluoride at levels approved by the EPA is linked to a lower 1Q in children. It
is rare for federal courts to determine chemical risk and go against the findings of the
EPA, but the ruling will require some form of response from the agency.

Full Story: CBS News E&E News Pittsburgh Post-Gazette (tiered

subscription model)

DNEA



Tekleen Filters Safeguard Your Equipment

Stop membrane and spray nozzle fouling with Tekleen's advanced water filtration
solutions. Our self-cleaning filters safeguard your system, protecting downstream
equipment from damage or sediment buildup. Ensure smooth operations and extend
equipment life with proper filtration in place. Discover Tekleen today!

ADVERTISEMENT: TEHLrEEJI}.!
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Norfolk Southern to pay $600M to settle derailment claims
Judge Benita Pearson of the Northern District of Ohio has approved an agreement to
settle a class-action lawsuit that will see Norfolk Southern pay out $600 million to settle
claims stemming from its 2023 train derailment in East Palestine, Ohio. That's on top of
a $310 million federal settlement approved in May. "We made a promise to make things
right and this is just one piece of that commitment," said a railroad spokesperson.

Full Story: The Hill

in|X] fl=

CIRCULAR WATER ECONOMY

Water stewardship efforts hinge on reuse

Reusing water is one of the best ways the food and agriculture industry can efficiently
promote water stewardship, and Colin Cummings, regional sales manager for Grundfos,
said the company can help companies reuse more water by following the "water path"
and pointing out equipment updates that might be needed. Cummings said explaining
water reuse like recycling could help with consumer acceptance of the practice, and
Peter Dahm, director of sustainability for Cargill, said water conservation practices need
to be customized for specific locations.

Full Story: FoodNavigator
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FREE EBOOKS AND RESOURCES

Free eBooks and resources brought to you by our sponsors

= 125 Practical Modern Job Search Tips For 2024-2025
= 7 Hard Hitting Interview Tips

= 7 Steps To A Winning Culture Checklist

= Ultimate Interview Guide

INFRASTRUCTURE WATCH

Cyberattack shakes up operations at Kan. water facility
Arkansas City, Kan., temporarily moved its water treatment facility to manual operations
on Sunday amid a cybersecurity attack and authorities including Homeland Security and
the FBI are investigating the incident. Few details have been released, but the switch to
manual mode was likely intended to prevent the threat from spreading. "Despite the
incident, the water supply remains completely safe, and there has been no disruption to
service," said city official Randy Frazer.

Full Story: Security Affairs (9/25)
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FUNDING AND FINANCING

Monsanto, others to pay $35M in PCB contamination case
Monsanto, Solutia and Pharmacia have agreed to pay $35 million to settle a 2022
lawsuit with the City of Los Angeles over polychlorinated biphenyl contamination. In July,
Monsanto settled a similar lawsuit with Seattle for $160 million. Los Angeles' lawsuit
alleged that Monsanto was aware of the risk posed by its products and knowingly
"misled the public, regulators and its own customers about these key facts."

Full Story: Chemical Processing
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Colo. reservoir sale to give nonprofit a secure future

The Colorado Water Trust received Jasper Reservoir in the Indian Peaks Wilderness
from an anonymous donor, and the reservoir has now been sold, ensuring financial
stability for the nonprofit and supporting Middle Boulder Creek's water flow. The deal
was completed under strict conservation restrictions, including permanent public access
for fishing, camping and hunting, as well as banning any development around the
Jasper Reservoir.

Full Story: The Colorado Sun (Denver)
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STORMWATER



Ga. county empowers youth to become stormwater
stewards

Keep Liberty Beautiful, a community improvement program in Liberty County, Ga., is
engaging youth through Dream Builders and the Boys and Girls Club this month to clean
up beaches and educate children about the relationship between storm drains and water
quality. In this piece, Executive Director Karen Bell shares tips to help everyone prevent
stormwater pollution, including working to keep storm drains clear of debris and
installing rain gardens to help manage runoff.

Full Story: Coastal Courier (Hinesville, Ga.)
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RESEARCH, INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY

Experts: Calif. wildfire season may kick into higher gear
Major wildfires in California this year have been fueled in part by plant growth that is
twice the usual level in parts of the state after back-to-back wet winters, says Daniel
Swain, a climate scientist at the University of California, Los Angeles. In addition, the
potential emergence of the Santa Ana and Diablo winds in the months ahead could
further elevate wildfire risk in Southern California, experts say.

Full Story: CNN
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WORKFORCE

6 pitfalls to avoid for a successful career transition
Successful career transitions require careful planning and
mindfulness, writes executive coach Britta Bibel-Cavallaro, who
highlights six mistakes executives make, including ignoring

personal barriers, not having a defined purpose and using

(eyetoeyePIX/Getty Images) outdated communication methods. By addressing these issues
through self-reflection, clear prioritization, authentic

communication and unwavering commitment, executives can achieve a fulfilling career

transformation, Bibel-Cavallaro notes.

Full Story: SmartBrief/Leadership (9/25)

DNEA

TODAY AT WEF

Join us at the WEF Community Service Project




(WEm Join us at the annual WEF Community Service Project, which

offers WEFTEC participants an opportunity to give back to the local host community of
New Orleans. Registration for the Service Project, organized by WEF's Students and
Young Professionals Community, is free and open to all WEFTEC participants. Learn

more.

DNEA

The latest water industry standards

I W Based on the expertise of hundreds of water quality experts

: WEF's current, nationally applicable, peer-reviewed standards
document the established best practices in the water sector.
Check out the newest titles: Standards for Automation of Water

Resource Recovery Facilities, WEF 21-24 and Standards for

(WEF)

Operation of Nutrient Removal Facilities, WEF 37-24. Learn more
about WEF's latest standards today!

DNEA

S

LEARN MORE ABOUT WEF:

WEF Home | Join WEF | Member News | WEFTEC | Career Center
Online Library | Events | Advocacy | Bookstore | Current Priority: Coronavirus
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WEF SmartBrief is a daily news digest produced by SmartBrief, Inc., for
WEF.

This Pillowcase Is Quickly Becoming
The Must-Have Holiday Gift Of 2024

People usually want TVs, video games, the latest
phones, and must-have electronics. But when

| waves of consumers started clamoring for

| our pillowcase

Learn More
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